CITY HALL

CITY OF ANGELS PO Box 667, 200 Monte Verda St. Suite B, Angels Camp, CA 95222 P: (209) 736-2181

MEETING DATE: December 15, 2020

TO: City Council

FROM: Rose Beristianos, City Clerk

RE: RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE CANVASS OF THE GENERAL ELECTION HELD ON
NOVEMBER 5, 2024 PURSUANT TO DIVISION 15, CHAPTER 4 OF THE ELECTIONS
CODE

BACKGROUND

On November 5, 2024, the City of Angels Camp (the “City”) held a consolidated general municipal election
(the “Election”) to elect three (3) City Councilmembers. Since the Election was consolidated with the statewide
general election, the County of Calaveras (the “County”) conducted the Election. The Election was held in the
time, form, and manner as provided by the Elections Code for conduct of municipal elections in general law
cities.

DISCUSSION
The Calaveras County Registrar of Voters (the “Registrar”) has certified the results of the Election. The Official
Statement of the Vote is attached as Exhibit “A.”

Three (3) Members of the City Council

Vote Count Percent (%)
Michael Fish 769 16.60%
Michael S Chimente 1181 25.49%
Scott Behiel 1015 21.91%
Mary F Kelly 827 17.85%
Caroline Schirato 841 18.15%

Since Michael S. Chimente, Scott Behiel, and Caroline Schirato received the three (3) highest votes, they have
been elected to the City Council for a four (4) year term effective through 2029.

FISCAL IMPACT
None.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution
2. Official Statement of the Vote
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